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AGENDA: 12/8/09
November 12, 2009

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 395060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO FIRE DEPARTMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION
(REPRESENTING THE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES)

Dear Members of the Board:

Pursuant to the attached memorandum from Nancy Gordon, Director
of General Services, and the provisions of County Code Section
2.120.020, I recommend the appointment of Paul Horvat to the Fire
Department Advisory Commission as the representative of the
Office of Emergency Services.

Sinéerely,

NEAL COONERT airperson
Board of Supe sors

NC:pmp
Attachment
cc:  Paul Horvat, Emergency Services Administrator
Nancy Gordon, Director of General Services
" Fire Department Advisory Commission
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Interoffice | General Services Department

MEMORANDUM

|

To: Neal Coonerty, Board of Supervisors Chair
From: Nancy Gordon, Director 7%

Subject: Appointment of At Large Member for FDAC
Date: . November 18, 2009

Under County Ordinancé 12.81, which establishes the Fire Department Advisory
Corhmission, each At-Large Membel_' is appointed by the Department Head of the
represented group. This memo serves as my request to appoint Paul Horvat,
Emergency Services Manager, to serve on the FDAC in the Emergency Sel;vices
Administrator capac'ity. The FDAC is continuing to actively work on an updafe of

the ordinance to reflect current membership titles, and will return to your Board

for action early next year.

Your consideration is appreciated. Please feel free to contact me if you have

questions about this matter.



